

714.200.6871

DESIGN SKILL

Photoshop

Illustrator

Fireworks

Indesign

After Effect

HTML/HTML5

CSS/CSS3/SCSS

Email Marketing

Bootstraps

Javascript

Wordpress

Codeignitor

iOS Swift

Drawing

Android Studio

Jquery

PHP

TECHNICAL SKILL

Flash

annvuong@va2design.com

www.va2design.com

ANNVUONG

Web & Graphic Designer

I'm a motivated, highly experienced Web Designer with strong graphic design background, and the ability to work with different software tools to create engaging web content/pages. I will put expertise effort, and abundant creativity into building notable web sites for clients.

EXPERIENCE

D-Link, Inc. – Fountain Valley, CA Web/Graphic Designer

March 2014 - Present

- Designed and developed landing pages, banner ads, sales pages, emails and micro-sites.
- Research and design for new product packages, 3D packages and prepare color separation for printing.
- Design signage and artwork for tradeshows
- Contribute an in-depth understanding of different personas and audiences

• Design page layouts and interactions for campaign and product pages.

- Work collaboratively with Product Managers to create beautiful and visually web and print content for new launching products.
- Provide guidance and inspiration that will drive a project through launch
- Oversee a project's entire creative process

Assured Performance - Irvine, CA

August 2012 - March 2014

Web/Graphic Designer

- Create detail wire frames and design comps for company websites.
- Worked directly with project manager, developer. Prioritizing, managing and complete within the deadlines of multiple projects.
- Design admin system for editing website content.
- Update and design PowerPoint presentations.
- Designed and developed site graphics, layouts and web interfaces. Retouch, cropping, re-sizing digital images for web usages.
- Developed and update content of existing website.
- Skillful understanding of current web/internet applications and technologies.

Digital Brand Group - Newport Beach, CA

October 2011 - June 2012

Web/Graphic Designer

- Create detail wire frames and design comps for client approval
- Worked directly with Project Manager. Prioritizing, managing and complete within the deadlines of multiple projects.
- Create wireframes and layout websites for clients.
- Retouch, cropping, re-sizing digital images for web usages.
- Developed and update content of existing website.
- Other duties as assigned.

EDUCATION

BFA - Graphic Design/ IllustrationCSU Fullerton, California

Certification - ArchitectureGolden West College, California.

LANGUAGE

English - Fluent Vietnamese - Native

REFERENCE

Vi Luong Hollywood Bridal 714.319.1553 Lisa Duong Assured Performance 714.721.0994 Kevin Diep Pacific Logistics Corp. 626.518.2063